
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 2/11/2011 6:13:17 PM

'thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov' ('thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov') 
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: SM DR Response to DRA 003

Tom,

On behalf of Sid, here is a partial response to Data Request DRA_003. Attached is the response to 
Question 17 of DRA 003.

Please note that the attachment contains confidential customer-specific information and is 
being submitted under CPUC Code Section 583.
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